

RE: fin op ed

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Apr 2017 16:30:10 -0400
Attachments: 04 27 17 Sousa Budget Wire 01 bb.docx (17.22 kB)

This is brilliant.

I love it.

Made a few very small tweaks in the attached.

If Finance won't pitch it to the Star for Saturday, we should.

BB

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Sent: April-26-17 3:58 PM
To: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: RE: fin op ed

Ian's just written a WIRE that would be a gift of an op-ed to them... Thoughts?

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Sent: April 26, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)
Subject: fin op ed

Is fin planning a post budget oped from Sousa?

Rebecca MacKenzie

Executive Director of Communications, Office of the Premier of Ontario

Desk: 416-325-6734